
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:12 PM
To: mccormic@dwsd.org
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint Water Service

Sue,

I am following up with the city of Flint concerning the issue of reliability during interim operation (Flint River as the primary source) as requested by Liane and Steve. I will discuss this matter with you as soon as possible after my follow-up with Flint.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817